
Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

 
 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission Members 
   
FROM: Tommy Lee, Staff Planner 
 
DATE:  March 14, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: March 21, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
The Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission will hold its regularly scheduled meeting on 
Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 5:00 pm at the Cumberland County Courthouse.  The agenda for the planning 
commission meeting is as follows: 
 
1. Call to order. 
2. Approval of December 21, 2023 minutes. 
3. Public Comment regarding agenda items. 
4. Staff Report— Black Division, Grabowski Division, Phillips Division, Savage Division, Weidner 

Division, Fairfield Glade Community Club Combination, Alderman Combination, Donsbach 
Combination, McNabb Combination, Scott Combination, Shuler Combination, Thompson Combination 
and Henry Adjustment.* 

5. Discussion regarding adding the end section of Al Goss Road to the county road list.  
6. Update from the Road Standards Sub-committee. 
7. Other business as necessary. 
8. Adjourn. 
 
CTL 
 
*See Agenda Review 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

   AGENDA REVIEW 
                               CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

MARCH 21, 2024 
 
Black Division—Final 
Kathleen Black submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Turkey Oak Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 3.44 
acres,  an existing residential structure and three (3) existing accessory structures.  The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would comply with all other 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Grabowski Division—Final 
Leonard Grabowski submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Lantana Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.60 
acres and is currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line 
and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Phillips Division—Final 
Samantha Phillips submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Dripping Springs Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 
2.00 acres and is  currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch 
water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Savage Division—Final 
Robert Savage submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Sparta Highway. The proposed new lot would consist of 2.00 
acres and an existing residential  structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing two 
(2) inch water line and would comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Weidner Division—Final 
William Weidner submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 3.01 acres into two (2) 
proposed new lots located on Catoosa Canyon Road. Lot 1 would consist of 1.01 acres and an existing 
residential structure.  Lot 2 would consist of 2.00 acres and an existing residential structure.  The proposed new 
lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Fairfield Gald Community Club Combination—Final  
Fairfield Glade Community Club submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) 
proposed new lot from two (2) existing lots located on Doyle Court. The proposed new lot would consist 
of 0.81 acres and is currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing four (4) inch water 
line, an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations. 



Wendell Wilson___John Stubbs___Linda Clark _____Terry Lowe _____David Gibson____ John Wedgworth ____ 
 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon____ Shane Flowers___Katie Hardt___Stanley Hall-Road Superintendent_____ 
 
Philip Burnett-County Attorney_____ 

Alderman Combination—Final  
Douglas Alderman submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from three (3) existing lots located on Albemarle Lane. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.87 acres 
and is currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing two (2) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Donsbach Combination—Final  
Kenneth Donsbach submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot 
from two (2) existing lots located on Laswell Lane. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.666 acres 
and an exist ing residential structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water 
line, an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision 
Regulations. 
 
McNabb Combination—Final  
Gary McNabb submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Estate Way. The proposed new lot would consist of 4.64 acres and is  
currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Shuler Combination—Final  
Carless Shuler submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Bainbridge Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.479 acres, an 
existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure. The proposed new lot is served 
by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Thompson Combination—Final  
Rick Thompson submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Albemarle Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.51 acres and 
is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing two 
(2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Henry Adjustment-Final 
Roger Henry submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of 
two (2) existing lots located on Mt Vernal Road and Golliher Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would 
consist of 1.92 acres, two (2) existing residential structures and an existing accessory structure.  Lot 2 would 
consist of 3.19 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch 
water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
 



                   MINUTES 
CUMBERLAND COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

FEBRUARY 15, 2024 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT      STAFF REPRESENTATIVE 
Wendell Wilson       Tommy Lee, UCDD 
Terry Lowe       
Linda Clark        OTHERS PRESENT 
John Stubbs        Philip Burnett, County Attorney  
John Wedgworth       Joshua Selby, Building Inspector 
Katie Hardt        Gary Nelson, Crossville Chronicle 
         Craig Clark 
MEMBERS ABSENT      Tyler Pelfrey 
Shane Flowers        Patrick Rassmussen 
David Gibson        Darrell Threet 
Kelli Tipton Buchannon      Kenneth Walker 
         Renee Walker 
             
ITEM 1:  CALL TO ORDER 
Upon determining a quorum was present, Chairman Wendell Wilson called the regular meeting of the 
Cumberland County Regional Planning Commission (PC) to order at 5:00 P.M. on February 15, 2024 at the 
Cumberland County Courthouse.  
 
ITEM 2:  APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 21, 2023 MINUTES 
After calling the meeting to order, Chairman Wilson asked for approval of the December 21, 2023 minutes. 
John Wedgworth made a motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes and approve the minutes pending 
that one (1) clerical error be corrected. John Stubbs seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes.  
 
ITEM 3:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
DIDEN LOOP AND HARVILLE ROAD (WALKER DIVISION) 
Kenneth Walker presented a final subdivision plat on behalf of Renee Walker for the purpose of subdividing 
7.46 acres into three (3) proposed new lots located on Diden Loop and Harville Road. Lot 1 would consist of 
3.73 acres, an existing residential structure and an existing accessory structure.  Lot 2 would consist of 3.19 
acres and is currently vacant.  Lot 3 would consist of 0.54 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed new lots 
would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing four (4) inch water line and would comply 
with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations.  After discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to approve 
the submitted final plat pending that all required signatures be obtained.  Katie Hardt seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 4:  CONSIDERATION OF FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED ON 
CHESTNUT HILL ROAD (PELFREY DIVISION) 
Tyler Pelfrey presented a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Chestnut Hill Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 2.24 
acres and an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot would require an eighteen (18) foot 
road frontage variance.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would 
comply with all other Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. After discussion, John Stubbs made a 
motion to grant the aforementioned variance.  Linda Clark seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all 
ayes.  After the approval of the variance, Terry Lowe made a motion to approve the submitted final plat pending 
that all required signatures be obtained.  John Stubbs seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
 



 
ITEM 5:  STAFF REPORT 
Staff Planner presented a report for sixteen (16) subdivision plats that had been administratively approved since 
the last planning commission meeting.  The administratively approved subdivision plats are as follows: 
 
Erb Division—Final 
Erik Erb submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 4.00 acres into two (2) proposed new 
lots located on Sparta Highway and Old Highway 70. Lot 1 would consist of 2.83 acres, an existing residential 
structure and two (2) existing accessory structures.  Lot 2 would consist of 1.17 acres and an existing residential 
structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and would comply with 
all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Myers Division—Final 
Vickie Myers submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Lantana Fire Tower Road. The proposed new lot would consist 
of 0.87 acres and an existing residential structure.  The proposed new lots would be served by an 
existing four (4) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Orr Division—Final 
Catherine Orr submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Lowe Road. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.62 acres 
and is  currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and 
would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Reiley Division—Final  
David Reiley submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Wolfe Creek Drive. The proposed new lot would consist of 2.00 
acres and is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is not served by public water and would comply with 
all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Rupe Division—Final 
Michael Rupe submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 4.08 acres into two (2) proposed 
new lots located on Drowning Creek Road. Lot 1 would consist of 2.88 acres and is currently vacant.  Lot 2 
would consist of 1.20 acres, an existing residential structure and five (5) existing accessory structures.  The 
proposed new lots would be served by an existing eight (8) inch water line and would comply with all 
Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Thompson Division 1—Final 
Rick Thompson submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of subdividing 0.77 acres into two (2) 
proposed new lots located on Albemarle Circle. Lot 1 (shown as Lot 215) would consist of 0.51 acres and is 
currently vacant.  Lot 2 (shown as Lot 216) would consist of 0.26 acres and is currently vacant.  The proposed 
new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
 
 



Thompson Division 2—Final 
Rick Thompson submitted a final subdivision plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
property larger than five (5) acres located on Albemarle Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.51 
acres and is  currently vacant  The proposed new lots would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line, 
an existing two (2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Kline Combination—Final  
Ricky Kline submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Westchester Drive and Effingham Lane. The proposed new lot would 
consist of 0.443 acres and an exist ing residential structure. The proposed new lot is served by an 
existing six (6) inch water line, an existing six (6) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland 
County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Litney Combination—Final  
Dale Litney submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Wexford Lane. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.507 acres and 
an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an 
existing three (3) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Skinner Combination—Final  
Diane Skinner submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Albemarle Circle. The proposed new lot would consist of 0.56 acres and 
is  currently vacant. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an existing two 
(2) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Soroka Combination—Final  
Walter Soroka submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from 
two (2) existing lots located on Pineridge Court. The proposed new lot would consist of 1.262 acres and 
an existing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) inch water line, an 
existing three (3) inch sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Vint Combination—Final  
Lisa Vint submitted a final combination plat for the purpose of creating one (1) proposed new lot from two 
(2) existing lots located on Clinebrook Drive and Felix Court. The proposed new lot would consist of 
0.465 acres and an exist ing residential  structure. The proposed new lot is served by an existing six (6) 
inch water line, an existing sewer line and would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Canelles Adjustment-Final 
James Canelles submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Peavine Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 2.00 acres 
and is currently vacant. Lot 2 would consist of 1.50 acres and an existing residential structure. The proposed 
new lot would be served by an existing ten (10) inch water line and would comply with all Cumberland County 
Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Sabine Adjustment-Final 
Jay Sabine submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of 
two (2) existing lots located on Ozone Loop. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.81 acres, an 
existing residential structure and two (2) existing accessory structures. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is 
not subject to the jurisdiction of the PC. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing water line and 



would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Simmons Adjustment-Final 
Bruce Simmons submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Bowman Loop and Phillips Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would 
consist of 1.66 acres and is currently vacant. Lot 2 is larger than five (5) acres and is not subject to the 
jurisdiction of the PC. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing four (4) inch water line and would 
comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
Whicher Adjustment-Final 
Mikel Whicher submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line 
of two (2) existing lots located on Hayes Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 0.46 acres and 
an existing residential structure. Lot 2 would consist of 0.93 acres, an existing residential structure and an 
existing accessory structure. The proposed new lot would be served by an existing six (6) inch water line and 
would comply with all Cumberland County Subdivision Regulations. 
 
ITEM 6:  DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY ROAD STANDARDS 
Prior to the meeting Chairman Wendall Wilson obtained a copy of the Cumberland County Road Standards and 
distributed them to the PC for review.  Staff Planner stated that during his review of the road standards he 
determined that there was no official procedure to extend an exiting county road.  Staff stated that this should be 
addressed as the majority of requests to alter the road list consists of extending existing county roads.  Road 
Superintendent Stanley Hall stated that while the road standards may have been amended since their adoption, 
he could not find a record of this taking place.  Linda Clark stated that adding substandard roads to the county 
road list would occupy a large of portion of the budget for routine maintenance.  During discussion, Chairman 
Wilson stated that a subcommittee should be formed to review and amend the road standards.  Terry Lowe 
volunteered to serve on the subcommittee along with Clark, John Stubbs, John Wedgworth, Chairman Wilson 
and Road Superintendent Hall.  Chairman Wilson asked Lowe to chair the committee and requested for the 
committee to meet sometime in March. Also, during discussion County Attorney Philip Burnett stated that 
county had previously been using the alternate road closure procedure (Tennessee Code Annotated 51.10.216) 
to change the county road list without formally adopting the procedure by resolution.  Attorney Burnett 
recommended that the county commission adopt the procedure immediately.  Attorney Burnett also stated that it 
would be his preference that substandard roads remain off of the county road list but it allowed, the county 
commission should allocate funding for improvements to these roads.  Attorney Burnett also stated that if 
substandard roads are allowed to be on the county road list, that a variance procedure should be established.  
After discussion, Chairman Wilson tabled discussion. 
 
ITEM 7:  PUBLIC HEARING AND CONSIDERATION OF REMOVING THE END SECTION (478 
FEET) OF PLATEAU FIRE TOWER ROAD FROM THE COUNTY ROAD LIST 
At the December 21, 2023 meeting, Patrick Rasmussen submitted a request to the PC to remove the end section 
of Plateau Fire Tower Road from the county road list.  Rasmussen stated that the request would be to remove 
428 feet which would be 0.08 miles.  Rasmussen stated that this action would reduce the length of Plateau Fire 
Tower Road from 0.53 miles to 0.45 miles. Staff Planner stated that a title search must be conducted and that all 
fees associated with the proposed reduction would be Rasmussen’s responsibility. After discussion, Staff 
Planner stated that he would schedule a public hearing to be held at the February 15, 2024 PC meeting. At the 
February 15, 2024 meeting, Chairman Wilson closed the PC meeting and opened a public hearing to receive 
comments regarding the aforementioned request.  There was no public comment and Chairman Wilson closed 
the public hearing and reopened the PC meeting.  County Attorney Philip Burnett stated that the title opinion 
came back clean and that the aforementioned section of road could be removed from the county road list. After 
discussion, Terry Lowe made a motion to recommend to the environmental committee that the end section (478 



feet) of Plateau Fire Tower Road be removed from the county road list.  John Wedgworth seconded and the 
motion passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 8:  CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTING THE ALTERNATE ROAD CLOSURE PROCEDURE 
As mentioned earlier in the meeting, County Attorney Philip Burnett stated that the county commission should 
adopt Tennessee Code Annotated 54.10.216 which is an alternate procedure to make changes to the county road 
list.  Attorney Burnett stated that this would include additions and subtractions of roads from the county road 
list.  After discussion, John Stubbs made a motion to recommend to the environmental committee that the 
county commission should adopt TCA 54.10.216 which is the alternate road closure procedure.  John 
Wedgworth seconded and the motion passed with a vote of all ayes. 
 
ITEM 9:  OTHER BUSINESS AS NECESSARY 
There were two (2) items that were discussed of which no action was taken.  The first item was the discussion 
regarding roads that were possible omissions from the county road list.   Staff Planner stated that the procedure 
to add a road to the county road list must begin with a petition to the county Road Superintendent from the 
owner of the road.  The second item discussed was the Staff Planner addressed the PC regarding citizens the 
that resided on Al Goss road had plans to petition the county to add approximately 0.60 miles to the county road 
list.  Staff Planner stated that the petition could be submitted next month and appear on the March PC agenda. 
 
With no other business, John Wedgworth made a motion to adjourn.  Linda Clark seconded and the motion 
passed with a vote of all ayes.  The next scheduled meeting of the Cumberland County Planning Commission is 
scheduled for March 21, 2024. 
  
 CTL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ ________________________ 
Chairperson       Date 
 
 
 
______________________________________________ ________________________ 
Secretary       Date 









WM

(120' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

SPARTA HIGHWAY

LOT 1
2.00 ACRES±

IR(N)IR(N)

IR(N)

IR(O)N 83°08'28" E  231.33'

S 
03

°5
4'

42
" W

  4
20

.6
2'

S 88°51'27" W  198.65'

N
 00°20'36" W

  395.98'

SSD
SY

ST
E

M

10' M.B.S.L.

10' M
.B.S.L.

10
' M

.B
.S

.L
.

50' M.B.S.L.

**REMAINING AREA OVER 5ac.**
p/o TAX MAP 096, PARCEL 47.12

ROBERT S. & OLIVIA D. SAVAGE
p/o DEED BOOK 1033, PAGE 805

R.O.C.C., TN.

**REMAINING AREA OVER 5ac.**
p/o TAX MAP 096, PARCEL 47.12

ROBERT S. & OLIVIA D. SAVAGE
p/o DEED BOOK 1033, PAGE 805

R.O.C.C., TN.

TAX MAP 097, PARCEL 1.00
LOTHLORIEN LLC

DEED BOOK 1585, PAGE 186
R.O.C.C., TN.

2''W
2''W

2''W
2''W

2''W
2''W

2''W

S

W E

N

TNSPC: TN-4100

OWNERS

ROBERT S. & OLIVIA D. SAVAGE
10065 SPARTA HIGHWAY

CROSSVILLE, TN. 38572
615-670-9160

SURVEYOR

TAYLOR DILLEHAY
WHITTENBURG LAND SURVEYING

214 EAST STEVENS STREET
COOKEVILLE, TN. 38501

931-528-LAND

DRAWN BY:                                                     TLD
NUMBER OF LOTS:                                             1
PARCEL #:          p/o MAP 096, PARCEL 47.12
ADDRESS:             10065 SPARTA HIGHWAY

ACRES:                                              2.00
JOB NUMBER:                           24-058
DATE:                                   03-06-2024
SCALE:                                           1"=100'

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT

ROBERT & OLIVIA SAVAGE DIVISION
8th CIVIL DISTRICT,

CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TENNESSEE

VICINITY MAP  (NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

TOTAL AREA = 2.00 ACRES±

PARCEL REFERENCE

BEING A PORTION OF PARCEL 47.12, AS SHOWN
ON CUMBERLAND COUNTY TAX MAP 096.

214 EAST STEVENS STREET
COOKEVILLE, TN 38501

931-526-9000

LAND  SURVEYING

1-800-351-1111

TENNESSEE ONE CALL
IT'S THE LAW

1-615-366-1987

CALL US FIRST!
IF YOU DIG IN TENNESSEE...

DEED REFERENCE

BEING A PORTION OF THE SAME PROPERTY
CONVEYED TO ROBERT S. & OLIVIA D. SAVAGE,
OF RECORD IN DEED BOOK 1033 PAGE 805,
R.O.C.C., TN.

0

( IN FEET ) 1 inch = 100' ft.

GRAPHIC SCALE

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
AND DEDICATION

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM (WE ARE) THE
OWNER(S) THE PROPERTY SHOWN AND DESCRIBED
HEREON AND THAT I (WE) HEREBY ADOPT THIS PLAN OF
SUBDIVISION WITH MY (OUR) FREE CONSENT, ESTABLISH
THE MINIMUM BUILDING RESTRICTION LINES, AND
DEDICATE ALL STREETS, ALLEYS, WALKS, AND PARKS AS
SHOWN TO THE PUBLIC OR PRIVATE USE NOTED. I (WE)
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT ANY CHANGE TO THIS
SUBDIVISION CONSTITUTES A RESUBDIVISION AND
REQUIRES THE APPROVAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION.

DATE                               OWNER

CERTIFICATE OF ACCURACY AND
PRECISION

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAN SHOWN AND DESCRIBED
HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT CLASS "A" SURVEY, AND
THE RATIO OF PRECISION IS GREATER THAN 1:10,000,
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE TO CURRENT TENNESSEE
STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR LAND SURVEYORS. I FURTHER
CERTIFY THAT THE MONUMENTS HAVE BEEN AS SHOWN
HEREON, TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND
COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION.

DATE                                           SURVEYOR

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTING
WATER LINES OR OTHER UTILITIES

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE WATER LINES AND/OR OTHER
UTILITIES SHOWN HEREON ARE IN PLACE AND ARE
OPERATED AND MAINTAINED BY THE WEST CUMBERLAND
UTILITY DISTRICT WATER UTILITY DISTRICT TO SERVE THE
PROPERTY HEREIN SUBDIVIDED.

DATE                        SIGNATURE OF WATER OR OTHER
                 UTILITY DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE

GENERAL NOTES

1. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAT IS TO CREATE ONE (1) RESIDENTIAL LOT.

2. THIS SURVEY WAS DONE IN COMPLIANCE WITH CURRENT TENNESSEE
MINIMUM STANDARDS OF PRACTICE.

3. FOR BOUNDARY AND/OR TOPOGRAPHIC ASPECTS OF THIS SURVEY, RTK GPS
POSITIONAL DATA WAS OBSERVED ON MARCH 5, 2024 UTILIZING A 'TOPCON
HIPER V' DUAL FREQUENCY RECEIVER. THE GRID COORDINATES OF THE
FIXED STATION SHOWN WERE DERIVED USING THE CLOSEST RTCM 3.0
CORS STATION REFERENCED TO NAD 83 (2011) (EPOCH 2010), GEOID 12A.
*POSITIONAL ACCURACY OF THE GPS VECTORS DOES NOT EXCEED:

H 0.005', V 0.008'

4. THIS SURVEY IS SUBJECT TO ANY EASEMENTS, RIGHTS OF WAYS,
RESTRICTIONS AND/OR EXCEPTIONS WHICH MAY AFFECT SAID PROPERTY.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED FROM THE CURRENT DEED OF RECORD AND
DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH OR A GUARANTEE OF TITLE AND IS
SUBJECT TO ANY STATE OF FACTS A CURRENT TITLE SEARCH WILL REVEAL.

6. THIS PLAT DOES NOT PURPORT TO ADDRESS THE EXISTENCE, DETECTION
OR DELINEATION OF ANY ENVIRONMENTAL PROBLEMS LOCATED WITHIN
THE PERIMETER OF THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREIN.

7. LOCATIONS OF UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE. CONTACT THE APPROPRIATE
UTILITY FOR LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND SERVICES.

8. ACCORDING TO FEMA FLOOD RATE INSURANCE MAP 47035C0280D DATED
11-16-2007, NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A FLOOD HAZARD
AREA.

CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL OF
RECORDING

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT SHOWN
HEREON HAS BEEN FOUND TO COMPLY WITH THE
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION WITH THE EXCEPTION
OF SUCH VARIANCES, IF ANY, AS ARE NOTED IN THE
OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE CUMBERLAND COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION, AND THAT SAID PLAT HAS BEEN
APPROVED FOR RECORDING IN THE OFFICE OF THE
REGISTER OF CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TENNESSEE.

DATE                   SECRETARY, CUMBERLAND COUNTY
                         PLANNING COMMISSION

100 10050 200

IR(N) 1/2" IRON REBAR (NEW)

ASPHALT SURFACE

R.O.C.C., TN. REGISTER'S OFFICE
CUMBERLAND COUNTY, TN.

CONCRETE AREA

LEGEND
IR(O) IRON REBAR (OLD)

X FENCE LINE

M.B.S.L. MINIMUM BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

WM WATER METER

GRAVEL AREA

W WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
s:\survey\survey 2024\24-058\plat\carlson\24-058 robert s. & olivia d.savage.dwg


























	cumberland.agenda.03212024
	Fairfield Gald Community Club Combination—Final
	Alderman Combination—Final
	Donsbach Combination—Final
	McNabb Combination—Final
	Shuler Combination—Final
	Thompson Combination—Final
	Henry Adjustment-Final

	cumberland.rom.02152024
	Reiley Division—Final
	Kline Combination—Final
	Litney Combination—Final
	Skinner Combination—Final
	Soroka Combination—Final
	Vint Combination—Final
	Canelles Adjustment-Final
	Sabine Adjustment-Final
	Jay Sabine submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of two (2) existing lots located on Ozone Loop. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.81 acres, an existing residential structure and ...
	Simmons Adjustment-Final
	Bruce Simmons submitted a final lot line adjustment plat for the purpose of adjusting the common boundary line of two (2) existing lots located on Bowman Loop and Phillips Road. After the adjustment, Lot 1 would consist of 1.66 acres and is currently ...
	Whicher Adjustment-Final
	Prior to the meeting Chairman Wendall Wilson obtained a copy of the Cumberland County Road Standards and distributed them to the PC for review.  Staff Planner stated that during his review of the road standards he determined that there was no official...

	cumberland.blackdivision.03212024
	cumberland.grabowskidivision.03212024
	cumberland.phillipsdivision.03212024
	cumberland.savagedivision.03212024
	Sheets and Views
	C_LAND


	cumberland.weidnerdivision.03212024
	cumberland.fgcccombination.03212024
	cumberland.aldermancombination.03212024
	cumberland.donsbachcombination.03212024
	cumberland.mcnabbcombination.03212024
	cumberland.scottcombination.03212024
	cumberland.shulercombination.03212024
	cumberland.thompsoncombiantion.03212024.
	cumberland.henryadjustment.03212024
	cumberland.algossroad.03212024
	Scan_20240227 (2)
	Scan_20240227 (3)
	Scan_20240227 (4)


